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REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS 

 SECURITY SERVICES RFP-2023-2-RM 

ADDENDIUM #1 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE 

Solicitation at a Glance Original Date Extension Date 

Response to Questions September 28, 2023 October 2, 2023 

Due Date October 4, 2023 
2:00 PM Local Time 

October 9, 2023 
2:00 PM Local time 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. Who is the current Security Firm utilized by Columbia Housing?

Gibson Security Agency 

2. What was the last full year spent on Security by Columbia Housing?

Two hundred sixty-six, five-hundred fifty dollars ($266,550.00). 

3. Are we able to set up a time to visit the sites before the deadline date for submitting the
proposal?  Even if I just set a date and let you know that I would be walking around the
sites, so you knew I was there?

Please contact Rhonda Mapp, Special Projects Coordinator at 
rmapp@columbiahousingsc.org or 803.254.3886 ext. 215 to coordinate site visits. 

4. Do you have any MBE/SBE/WBE goals set in this RFP?

Columbia Housing has a 30% M/W/SBE goal for all contracts. 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
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